
RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson

Vijay Bhatti <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>
Tue 11/8/2022 2:09 PM

To: 'Shekhar Dahiya' <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>;jakson.sudha@jakpower.com <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>;jakson.project@jakpower.com
<jakson.project@jakpower.com>;ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>

1 attachments (20 KB)
Price Schedule_R1_08.11.22.xlsx;

Dear Shekhar JI,
 
Please ignore the earlier attached Price Schedule as the price mentioned due to oversight is not correct for 20 KVA DG set.
 
The correct price schedule is attached for your reference.
 
Regret for the inconvenience caused.
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards
 
Vijay P Bhatti
(AVP – Project/Tendering)
Jakson & Company

Experience the joy of giving
 
Add : C - 266-267, Phase - II,  Mayapuri Industrial Area, New Delhi – 110064  
Mobile: +91 9560905870 Tel. no.: +91 9871590739 & +91 7303081960

     
Our Bankers : HDFC Bank Ltd., Ajmeri Gate, Delhi-110006
Account No.: 05582790000159 IFSC Code : HDFC0000558
 
From: Vijay Bhatti [mailto:jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com]
Sent: 08 November 2022 12:08
To: 'Shekhar Dahiya' <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; 'jakson.sudha@jakpower.com' <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>; 'jakson.project@jakpower.com'
<jakson.project@jakpower.com>; 'ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in' <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Dear Shekhar JI,
 
Greetings from Jakson & Company!
 
As discussed and desired, please find attached our most competitive Revised Price Schedule, Clarifications points and Deration Calculation for 15 KVA DG set ( Practically – 20
KVA due to Tech Specs Compliance) for supply only.
 
The AMC part can be taken directly through the KOEL Care for Pan India Locations as post sales service is taken care directly by KOEL CARE.
 
The Terms and conditions shall remain same and unaltered as per our original offer submitted ( Offer Ref. No. J&CO-SS/DG/2022-23/133 Dated: 29.8.2022.)
 
Hope you will find the same in line with your requirement and look forward to your valuable order for our best attention.
 
In case of any further clarifications, pleased feel free to contact us. Assuring you of our best attention at all times.
 
 
 
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

https://www.facebook.com/Jakpower-415067038691778/?fref=ts
https://twitter.com/Jakson_Company
https://www.linkedin.com/company/jakpower
http://www.jakpower.com/


     
Our Bankers : HDFC Bank Ltd., Ajmeri Gate, Delhi-110006
Account No.: 05582790000159 IFSC Code : HDFC0000558
 
From: Vijay Bhatti [mailto:jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com]
Sent: 07 November 2022 17:05
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
 
We have worked out the prices for supply portion considering the no deviation on scope as discussed. But there are certain points as per manufacturer standards where
changes is not possible so, need to discuss for same.
 
Please call for further clarifications on the matter and closure of final prices for PO release.
 
 
 
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
 

From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 03 November 2022 16:36
To: 'Vijay Bhatti' <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; jakson.sudha@jakpower.com; jakson.project@jakpower.com; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
PFA.. mail received from Sudha ji..
 
Ref TS from Page 19 -21b & refer clarifications also.
 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Vijay Bhatti [mailto:jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com]
Sent: 03 November 2022 16:26
To: 'Shekhar Dahiya' <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; jakson.sudha@jakpower.com; jakson.project@jakpower.com; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: FW: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Dear Shekhar JI,
 
Request now please extract out the details related to DG sets scope only, for better clarity and understanding, to work out the final prices.
 
 
 
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
Sent: 03 November 2022 15:49
To: 'Vijay Bhatti' <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>
Cc: 'Sudha Sharma' <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>; 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Hi Bhatti ji,
 
Ref below mail from Sudha ji for all documentation ....
 
Please find attached tender documents for BSNL 733 for your ready reference ....
 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Sudha Sharma [mailto:jakson.sudha@jakpower.com]
Sent: 29 August 2022 12:53
To: Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Cc: Vijay Bhatti <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>; Anil Gautam <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: Re: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
 
Dear Shekhar  ji,
 
Greetings from Jakson & Company
 
We are thankful for your enquiry and sharing the offer for supply & Commissioning of 15 KVA & 20 KVA Air Cooled DG sets with standard Panel
 
There is no detail of any AMF Panel so not quoted. A separate sheet is attached as clarification against specification you have shared.
 
As you have asked during Telephonic discussion for SITC job & CMC for 5 years , we would like to clarify as under
 

1.      We have not quoted for Unloading, Civil Foundation, Exhaust Piping, Cabling & Earthing. That shall be in your scope or can be discussed as per site conditions and
scope

 

2.      Against CMC we are offering you Bandhan agreement the cost of which shall be RS 85000/- for 5 years to be paid in advance directly to KOEL /Jakson at the time of
finalization. IN this Bandhan  4/8/12 visits per year as preventive checks shall be given from local area dealer (Site location area) All consumables like Lube oil, Filters and
all other spares shall be chargeable at actuals by the dealer. Unlimited break down shall be covered in the offered price but parts shall be to your scope. The scope USP
& detail of Bandhan agreement attached.

 

3.      Techno commercial offer & Technical catalogue attached for your reference.

warm regards

Sudha Sharma
 
On Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 9:56 AM Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in> wrote:

Dear Vijay ji,
 
Still lots of documentation is pending from your side. Kindly provide latest by 11.30 pm.
 
Please support for closure.
 

 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Vijay Bhatti [mailto:jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com]
Sent: 27 August 2022 17:38
To: 'Shekhar Dahiya' <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
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Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; 'Sudha Sharma' <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Dear Shekhar JI
 
Already intimated you in earlier mail and also discussed over phone. The 6D document is not related to us. It is declaration by the bidder.
 
7G and Undertaking for 10 yrs support is under process as we are taking cognizance from Principal Company.
 
It may take some time
 
 
 
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
Sent: 27 August 2022 17:18
To: 'Vijay Prakash Bhatti' <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; 'Sudha Sharma' <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
HI Vijay,
 
Please update... as this is urgent ..
 

 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 

From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 27 August 2022 15:04
To: 'Vijay Prakash Bhatti' <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>
Cc: 'Anil Gautam' <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>; 'Sudha Sharma' <jakson.sudha@jakpower.com>; 'ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in' <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: RE: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Hi,
 
Please provide today latest by 4 pm.
 

 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Sudha Sharma [mailto:jakson.sudha@jakpower.com]
Sent: 25 August 2022 20:04
To: shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in
Cc: Vijay Prakash Bhatti <jakson.vijaybhatti@jakpower.com>; Anil Gautam <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com>
Subject: Re: FW: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
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Dear Shekhar Jee,
Please find attached authorisation letter 
Regards
Sudha Sharma 
 
On Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 5:26 PM Anil Gautam <jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com> wrote:

Dear VB
 
Please see the attachment and provide the MAF if all are in line.
 
It’s a sister concern of  Shekhawati electricals Jaipur.
 
Thanks & Regards
 
Er. Anil Gautam
(Senior Vice President- Sales &  Marketing)
Jakson & Company
           

Experience the joy of giving
 
Add: 203-204-205 Ratan Jyoti Building, Rajendra Place, Delhi-110008
Mob: +918800255670  Tel: +91-11  - 41537956 / 40197515 / 40197514 
 

     
 
Our Bankers : HDFC Bank Ltd., Ajmeri Gate, Delhi-110006
Account No.: 05582790000159 IFSC Code : HDFC0000558   
 
 
From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 24 August 2022 17:16
To: jakson.anilgautam@jakpower.com
Cc: ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: II REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL- DG SET II Jackson
 
Dear Partner,
 
Greetings!
 
We introduce ourselves as one of Managed Service Provider for Telecom & Digital Infrastructure spread out across 23 States of India & manages
about 3 lac KM of OFC Network & ~ 80K Telecom Towers for renowned IP’s/ Operators.
 
We are in process of bidding a prestigious BSNL tender, & looking for your kind support in getting following documents for bidding your
manufacturing /OEM item amongst
 
May we request to kindly submit following documents by earliest not latter than 25/Aug/2022
 

 
Required Documents:
 

1. Authorisation Letter
2. Confirmation of
3. Technical Data Sheet – As per
4. Detailed Specification of quoted Item.
5. Undertaking for Class I/ Class -II local Supplier ( As per Detailed Sheet enclosed)
6. Undertaking – For Extending Technical Support for 10 Years.
7. Detailed Commercial Offer – With Terms, Warranty, AMC Charges after warranty.

 
Please provide attached documents also :-
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1.      6D Countersign_Land Border Undertaking

2.      7G Local Content Undertaking

3.      MAF Format

 
 
Please address your letters/ undertaking in name of
 

Pratap Technocrats Pvt Ltd

1008, Tower A, Spaze IT Park,

Sector 49, Gurugram.

Haryana- 122018

 

Tender Reference No - MM/LWE/IaasP/T-733/2022            Dated 28-06-2022

 

Tender Name - Tender for selection of Infrastructure as a Service Provider (IaaSP) for supply, installation of Infrastructure Items and
subsequent O&M for 5 years extendable to 5 more years of 4G Network in Left Wing Extremist (LWE) areas

 
May refer to enclosed documents for reference & details. Also enclosed detailed tender document & clarification for further details, if required.
Note – Clarification, supersedes previous requirement of tender.
 
Please feel free to contact anytime for any clarification / assistance.
 
Shekhar Dahiya – 9251644755

 

 

With Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya – 9251644755
 


